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Request for Proposals 
  

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

Proposal No.: 2019-23   
 
Addendum No.:  1 Date Issued: June 28, 2019 
  
Traffic Signal Upgrade  
 

Opening Date and Time: July 8, 2019 at 2:00 P.M.   
 
Bidders Notes:  This addendum is issued to provide all potential bidders with the answers to questions 
submitted by interested parties. 

   
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
 

 
        
 
 
 
 
Return Bid To: 
 
Julie Chapman 
City of New London 
13 Masonic Street 
New London, CT 06320 
 
Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated above. 
  

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid. 
 
 
             
Authorized Signature of Bidder    Company Name   
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS ADDENDUM 

  

Project:  Traffic Signal Upgrade 

Request for Proposal  

Addendum No. 1 – June 28, 2019 
  

The City of New London Purchasing Office (“CONLPO”) is issuing this Addendum to the Request for 

Proposals named-above (the “RFP”) to respond to questions and requests for clarifications the City received 

regarding the RFP, as well as issue additional information that shall be incorporated as part of the RFP.   

  

Proposal due Date and Time: July 8, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. 

 

ITEM 1: Proposer Question: What is the funding source for the design and/or construction? 

 

ANSWER: The State of Connecticut 

 

ITEM 2: Proposer Question: Will the designer be responsible for collecting new traffic count data? 

 

ANSWER: Yes 

 

ITEM 3: Is survey available?  

 

ANSWER: No  

 

ITEM 4: Scope item 4 indicates “centrally locate control of signal operations and software” 

 

ANSWER: Opticom technology for public safety operations need to be included into design and scope 

 

ITEM 5: If not, is design of a central operations center part of the scope? 

 

ANSWER: No 

 

ITEM 6: Does the scope include system integration to an existing central Traffic Operations Center? 

 

ANSWER: Yes 

 

ITEM 7: Does scope include bid assistance and construction phase services?   

 

ANSWER: It does at this point include bid assistance and construction phase services 
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ITEM 8: Please confirm that the design involves CTDOT and RR coordination, input and review? 

 

ANSWER: Yes 

 

ITEM 9: Will there be any geometric improvements to the intersections that would need to be designed? 

 

ANSWER: There will be no geometric changes to the roadway but sidewalks will be modified for ADA 

accessibility. 

 

ITEM 10: Could you provide clarification on the consultant’s scope of work?  

 

“The consultant will be responsible for compiling available information and recommend traffic signal 

upgrade from the 2017 Transportation and Parking Study at the above-mentioned intersection” 

 

Does this mean an engineering report of recommendations? Provision of design services to implement 

recommendations from the 2017 Study? Prepare another study?  

 

ANSWER: Consultant should be familiar with recommendations from the 2017 Transportation and Parking 

Study which is now attached. 

 

 


